
RECE\VEO 
TOWN CLER\>{ 

TOWN OF AYER 

20\5H~R 13 Mi II: 511 Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-l" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

7:00 PM 

7:05PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:15PM 

8:00 PM 

8:15 PM 

8:20 PM 

8:25 PM 

*Note: 
**Note: 

Tuesday. March 17. 2015 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Presentation of Certificate of Recognition 
Ayer Shirley Regional High School's FIRST Robotics Team 

Public Input 

Ms. Alicia Hersey, Office of Community Development 
Lien Subordination Request, 7 Mark Street 

Dr. Mal;)' Malone. Superintendent - Ayer Shirley Regional School District 
1. School Building Project Update-Mr. Murray Clark, Chair of School Building 

Commitree 
2. Proposed Sewer Line Installation at High School 
3. FY 2016 Budget Presentation-Dr. Malone & Mr. Evan Katz 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Insurance Advisory Commitree Appointment - Paul Fillebrown, Sr. (Retiree) 
3. One Day Liquor License, St. Mary's Parish 
4. Presentation of Resident Guide to Town Meeting 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Febmary 24,2015; March 3, 2015 

Executive Session: Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30& Section 21A 

Exemption #6 (Consideration of the Purchase of Real Estate) 

Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining) Police and Dispatchers Contract 
Negotiations Update 

Exemption #3 (Litigation Strategy) Power v. Bedo 

Adjournment** 

Ageltda Times af' for planniltgpUlpom onlY altd do not necessarilY constitute exact times. 
The Board rif Select melt will adjourn for the evening at the conclusion rifthe Executive Sessiolt. 



fFi~ (G ~ ~ 1# ~[D) 
MAR 11 2015 

Tow n 0 fAy e r TOWN OF AVER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Department of Planning & Development 
Upper Town Hall. One Main Street. Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • Fax: 978-772-8208 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alicia Hersey, Grant Administrator 

RE: Lien Subordination Request CASE# 04-267E, CASE#04-267 

DT: March 10,2015 

The propelty owner of housing at 7 Mark S1. has requested the Town subordinate its mortgages 
on the propelty in favor of a new first mortgage. 

Assessed Value of Property (FYI5) 

Appraised Value of Property (1129/15) 

First Mortgage (to be paid off) 

Second MOltgage (to be paid off) 

Amount of Program Assistance (liens) 

Proposed New Mortgage Amount 

MatW'ity Date of Program Lien 

$171,200.00 

$185,000.00 

$ 92,000.00 

$ 25,000.00 

$ 16,887.15 

$127,000.00 

04-267E 09/30119 
04-267 07/07/20 

The borrower is seeking to obtain a new first mOltgage to pay-off her first mortgage and her 
second mortgage and to receive a better interest rate also. The Town's liens are in force on this 
property until September 30, 2019 and July 7, 2020 respectively. 

Based upon the subordination policy approved by the Town and state Depaltment of Housing 
and Community Development, "if total of liens is more than 65% but less than 80% ofthe 
appraised valuation, a recommendation to approve, or approve with conditions, will be made to 
the Board of Selectmen". In the current case, the outstanding liens will be equal to 77.78% of 
the appraised value of the property. 

Therefore, in accordance with the Town's subordination policy, I recommend 
the Chairman of the Board sign the subordination of the Town's lien 
conditioned upon a new mortgage not to exceed $127,000.00. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: March 13, 2015 

To: AyeI' Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

From: Mark Wetzel P,E., Public Works Superintendent 

Re: ASRHS Sewer Replacement 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

As requested, here is the background regarding the sewer pipe replacement for the High School 
project. 

I. The Ayer DPW is requiring the project to include replacement of the existing sewer from the 
school to Page Hilltop near Washington Street (SMHI to SMHI144). This sewer is 6-inch 
diameter, 270 feet in length and a combination of clay and AC pipe materials. 

2. The DPW has had problems with this sewer getting plugged in the past, due to the size, slope 
and flows from the school. 

3. During design phase, we recommended replacing the sewer. This was not included in the 
design plans. 

4. During Phase 1 of the utility constmction, the new sewer was connected to this sewer and we 
again discussed replacement. As a minimum, we requested that the engineer evaluate the 
sewer and perform a video inspection. To our knowledge, this was never completed. 

5. In August, 2014 I noticed that the parking lot was being paved and the sewer had not been 

replaced. I attended the construction meeting and presented the need to replace this section of 
sewer prior to final paving of the parking lot. 

6. I solicited a quote for the constmction from the contractor working on the Pleasant Street 

Water Main Project (Boucher Construction) and passed the quote on to the Contractor and 
School Administration. I do not have a copy of the quote but it was about $80,000. 



Board of Selectmen 
MEETING TU ESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. • UPPER TOWN HALL 1 MAIN STREET AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

Tel. (978) 772-8220 
Fax. (978) 772-3017 

Town Administrator 
(978) 772-8210 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 13,2015 

TO: Ayer Board of Selecunen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the March 17, 2015 Board of Selectmen's 
Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selecunen, 

I offer the following memo pertaining to my Town Administrator's Report for the March 17, 2015 
Boa(d of Selecun en's Meeting. J f you have any questions or require additional information, please 
do not hesitate to contact me direcdy. Thank you. 

1. Administrative Update: 

I will offer a brief oral update on various administrative matters including the FY 2016 
Budget Process and d,e development of the 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

2. Insurance Advisof¥ Committee Appointment - Chief Paul Fillebrown, Sr. (Retiree) 

In accordance widl MGL and the provisions .of dlC Insurance Advisory Committee (lAC) , I 
am respectfully requesting dlat the Board reappoint former Fire Chief Paul Fillebrown, Sr. 
as the Town' Retiree Representative on the lAC for a terms of one year effective March 17, 
2015 to March 17, 2016. 

3. One Day Liquor License for St. Mar:y's Parish (See Enclosed) 

4. Presentation of Resident Guide to Town Meeting (See Enclosed) 

Enclosed is the Resident Guide to Town Meeting which was originally presented to d,e 
BOS and then subsequendy revised by Selectman Livingston, the Town Moderator, and the 
Town Clerk. I will be yielding to Selecunan Livingston to present and discuss this 
informational guide wh ich is intended to serve as an informational resource for residents 
attending Town Meeting. 



March 3, 2015 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Ayer 

1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

St. Mary Parish 
31 Shirley Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

To the Ayer Board of Selectmen: 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

We would also like a permit to serve beer and wine on Saturday, March 21,2015 

from 5:30 to 9:30 PM for our st. Patrick's Supper. 

Thank you in advance, 

Betsy Diskin , Parish Business Manager 

Tel. 978772-2414 

Fax 978 772-0727 



Town ofAyer 

Residents Guide to 
Town Meetings 

2015 Town Meeting Guide 
1 



An Important Message for all Massachusetts Town Residents 

The pLwest form of democratic governing is practiced in a Town Meeting. In use for over 300 years 

and still today, it has proven to be a valuable means for many Massachusetts taxpayers to voice their 

opinions and directly effict change in their communities. Here in this ancient American assembly, 

you can make your voice heard as you and your neighbors decide the course q[the government closest 

to you. This booklet outlines the forms and procedures used in Massachusetts Town Meetings. As the 

Commonwealth~· information officer, I urge you 10 read it and make use of it as you engage in the 

debates and votes that give shape to yow· Town Government. 

William Francis Galvin 

SecretaIy of the Commonwealth 

Introduction 
Each town has a different way of running its Town Meeting, depending on its bylaws or charter. 
Sometimes the customs and traditions are written down; sometimes they are not. Ibis guide is a 
general outline of the Town Meeting Basics, some of the procedures may be used in one town and not 
another. Ibis guide is not intended to be an all-inclusive text, but a broad overview designed to 
encourage you to find out more and attend your own Town Meeting. If you have any questions 
regarding the specific procedures employed by your town, please contact your Town Clerk or Town 
Meeting Moderator. 

A Brief History of Open Town Meeting 
All throughout New England, in some thousand small towns, people participate in the oldest and what 
some call the tlUest fmID oflocal govemment: the Open Town Meeting. With only slight variations, it 
is the kind of govemment that the Massachusetts Bay Colony set up in contrast to European 
imperialism. It is govemment of and for the people, but mostly it is govemment by the people. It is 
now, as it was hundreds of years ago, tlUe democracy at work. At these meetings, the towns business 
is conducted by you. 

2 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



The Practices of Open Town Meeting 

The agenda for Town Meeting is set out in a document called a wan<mt, and each item of business in 
the WalTaut is numbered aud refelTed to as au article. There are both finaucial aud non-finaucial 
articles that aloe voted on at Town Meeting. 

Finaucial Articles: The voters cau allocate fimds to auy town depal1ment to fimd their 
operating expenses for the fullowing fiscal year by voting on finaucial articles in the Wal11lI1t Requests 
for the purchase of capital equipment for various departments, such as trucks aud police cruisers, are 
usually separate al1icles called either "special" or "capital" articles. These types of articles must be 
voted on individually on their own merits. At the close ofT own Meeting, all departments are bound 
by your votes. 

It is a popular misconception that the Selectmen or School Committee controls the spending of your 
tax dollars. This is not true. They only get to spend what you give them at Town Meeting 

Non-Finaucial Articles: As noted above, non-finaucial decisions aloe also reached at Town 
Meeting. These decisions also affect your day to day living. All zoning by-law proposals aud 
revisions, stl-eet acceptauces, license fees, aud penalties must be approved by your vote at Open Town 
Meeting. 

Ouestions and Answers about Town Meetings Town Meeting Basics 

What is a Town Meeting? 

A Town Meeting is both au event aud au entity. As au event, it is a gathering of a town's eligible 
voters, aud isrefeiTed to as "the Town Meeting:' As au entity, it is the legislative body for towns in 
Massachusetts, aud is referred to simply as 'Town Meeting." So you may say, "I went to the Town 
Meeting. Town Meeting approved the budget." 

Do cities have Town Meetings? 

No. A city's legislative body is called a city council or a board of aldermen. Citizens do not govem a 
city directly. 

What's the diffel'ence between cities and towns? Size? 

Muuicipalities decide whether to have a city or town form of govetmnent. Size is one factor in the 
decision. Towns with less thau 12,000 inhabitauts cannot adopt a city form of govemment. 

Do all towns have Town Meetings? 

Most but not all towns have Town Meetings. A few towns are governed by town COllllCils. In sum, no 
cities have Town Meetings aud most towns do have Town Meetings. 

3 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



What does Town Meeting decide? 

Town Meeting decides three major things: 

It sets the salaries for the elected officials. 

It votes to appropriate money to run the town. 

It votes on the town's local statutes, which are called by-laws. 

Open Town Meetings and Representative Town Meetings 

What's an open Town Meeting? 

An open Town Meeting means that all of the town's voters may vote on all matters. The Town of 
Ayer has an Open Town Meeting. 

What is a moderator? 

Generally, a moderator's job is to run the Town Meeting. Specifically, the moderator declares the 
outcome of all voice votes. Some towns have detailed by-laws governing Town Meeting procedure. 
Other towns leave a lot of discretion to the moderator. 

Moderators are usually elected at the Town Election at which voters go to their regular polling places. 
The term of office is one or three years. When the elected moderator is absent, a temporaty moderator 
may be elected at the Town Meeting. 

What's a selectman or selectwoman? 

Selectmen are a town's executive officers. Voters elect them to the Board of Selectmen, which usually 
has three or five members. Selectmen are authorized to call a Town Meeting provided that they have 
posted a wanTIllt. In small towns, the Board of Selectmen nillS the town and supervises town workers. 
In larger towns, the Board of Selectmen picks and supervises a person, who, in tum, mns the town and 
supervises town workers. Depending on the town, that person has vatious authOlity, duties, and title. 
That person is known as the town manager, town administrator, executive secretary, or 
administrative secretaty. 

What does the town clerk do? 

At the Town Meeting, the clerk records all votes and talces minutes. Town clerks are elected or 
appointed. In the event of all of the selectmanlselectwomen resigning, the town clerk is authorized to 
call a town meeting. 

What is a town counsel? 

The town counsel is a lawyer who either works for the town as an employee, or is a private lawyer who 
counts the town among his or her clients. The Town Administrator in consultation with town counsel 

4 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



often prepares the wanant (the Town Meeting's agenda). Duling the Town Meeting, the town connsel 
answers legal questions that come up. He or she is appointed by the selectmen. 

What's a select committee? 

A select committee is assigned to investigate and report back to the Town Meeting on a certain 
subject, or to nndertake a certain substantive task. The moderator fi'equently appoints its chairperson 
and members. Select committees are also called special committees. 

What's a standing committee? 

A standing committee is a pClmanent committee. A town might have standing committees for the 
following areas: public works, planning and zoning, recreation, and personnel. The most important 
standing committee is the finance committee. 

What does the finance committee do? 

The finance committee prepares the budget in the months before the annual Town Meeting starts. It 
also prepares financial articles (which are agendaiterns). Its recommendations are advisory. In some 
towns, the committee is known as the warrant committee or the advisory committee. 
Depending on a town's by-laws, members of the finance committee are appointed by the selectmen or 
moderator, or elected by voters or the Town Meeting. In many towns, the finance committee's repolt 
is distributed to all residences. 

Annual and Special Town Meetings 

What's the difference between annual and special meetings? 

Each town must hold an annual Town Meeting. Additional Town Meetings are called special 
meetings. They may be called as many times dUling the year as necessmy. 

When are Town Meetings? 

CtuTently, the Ayer Annual Town Meeting (A 1M) is held on the first Monday in May after the Town 
Elections. The Special Fall Town Meeting (S1M) is cunently held on the fOUlthMonday of October. 
Additional Special Town Meetings may be called tIu"Oughout the year. 

How do I find out when the annual meeting will take place? 

Watch your local newspaper. Signs are posted at"OUlld town. CtUTently evelY household in Ayer is 
mailed a Town Meeting WatTant at least ten days in advance of the said meeting. Check the Town's 
Website at www.aYCl·.ma.govwebsite. And you may always call Town Hall, ask for the Cledcs office, 
and ask when the armual meeting will ta1(e place. 

5 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



How do I find out about special meetings? 

Special meetings, by their velY nature, ate not held at the smne time every yeat. Watch your local 
newspaper and watch for signs posted atOlmd town. Currently every household in Ayer is mailed a 
Town Meeting W mrant at least fourteen days in advance of the said meeting. Check the Town's 
Website at www.ayer.magovwebsite. And you may always call Town Hall, ask for the Clerk's 
office, and ask when the annual meeting will talce place. 

Who calls special Town Meetings? 

Generally, the Ayer Boatd of Selectmen call Special Town Meetings. 

May voters call a special Town Meeting? 

Yes, voters may call a special Town Meeting. Two hundred registered voters or 20% of the total 
number of registered voters, whichever is less in number, may request a special Town Meeting. 
The special Town Meeting must be held no later than 45 days after the Board of Selectmen receive 
the request. 

What's the procedure for voters calling a special Town Meeting? 

The requisite number of voters must sign a written request for a special Town Meeting. The format of 
the written request is flexible. Voters should include their addresses after their signatures. 

Voters deliver the written request to the Board of Selectmen. The Boatd of Selectmen must then call a 
special meeting within 45 days. 

Maya special Town Meeting be called for more than one reason? 

Yes, a special Town Meeting may be called for more than one reason. For example, a special Town 
Meeting could be called to consider atnending the zoning code and buying a new fire bUCk. 

The Warrant 

What is a warrant? 

The WlliTant lists a meeting's time, place, and agenda. A wan·ant is also known as a watning. A Town 
Meeting's action is not valid unless the subject was listed on the WlliTllilt. 

When is the warrant available? 

A WlliTant is available at least 10 days before an annual meeting, and at least 14 days before a special 
meeting. 

How do I see the warrant? 

WlliTants are posted in public places (i.e. Town Hall, Ayer Post Office, etc.); mailed to every residence; 

6 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



posted on the Town's Website at www.ayer.magov oracombinationofall three. 

Who makes up the wan·ant? 

The Board of Selectmen, who "issue" it. 

What are articles? 

Alticles are items on the wanant. Appropriations for each town function or department may be in 
separate atticles. Or one atticle on the wanant may propose appropliations for all necessaty town 
expenses. 

May voters place articles on the warrant? 

Yes, voters may "inseJ.t" atticles in the Watlant. They have to do it before selectmen "close" the 
WatTant. 

To inselt an atticle in the watlant for an atlnual Town Meeting, at least 10 registered voters of the 
town must sign a Wlitten request. The Town Clerk has a Citizen's Petition FOlm available on the 
Town's website or fi"Om the Town Clerk's Office. The written request of registered voters for the 
inseltion of subjects in town meeting WatTatlts shall not be valid unless the required number of 
registered voters not only sign their names but also state their residence, with street atld number, if 
any. Voters do not have to include their addresses after their signatures, but it is a good idea. 
If you Watlt a sample of an atticle to use to draft yom atticle, go to town hall atld ask for a copy of the 
atlnual repolt, or check the Town's Website for the annual report. The annual repolt will have watlants 
1i-om the previous year's Town Meeting, which you can use as samples. For fiuther assistance, contact 
the Town Clerk atlcVor the Town Administrator. 

Citizens may insett an atticle in the wammt for a special Town Meeting. Selectmen shall insett in the 
WillIant for evety special town meeting all subjects which shall be requested by 100 registered voters 
or 10% of the total number of voters, whichever is lesser. 

What is the quorum for a Town Meeting? 

In atl open Town Meeting, the minimum number of votets who may conduct business is established by 
tile individual town's by-laws. For the Town of Ayer the quorum for Open Town Meeting is fifty 
(50) registered votels in attendatlce. 

Who may attend? 

AllY member of the public may attend a Town Meeting. Registered Votets attending Town Meeting 
must sign in upon enhance to tile Town Meeting and will be given a voting Catu. Non-voter's may 
attend but are required to sit in the non-voting section of Town Meeting. This is to facilitate the 
process and counting of votes. 

Who may speak? 

All of a town's registered votels may speak in atl Open Town Meeting. Non-votels who at·e 

7 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



employees of the Town may speak at the discretion of the Town Moderator. NaIr-voters who are not 
employees of the Town may only speak by unanimous consent of the Open Town Meeting. 

Who may vote? 

In an open Town Meeting, the town's voters may vote. 

Is the warrant the agenda? 

Yes, the warrant generally states the things to be voted on, but the moderator may intetpret the articles 
liberally. 

Usually, the Town Meeting considers the warrant's atticles in order. However, the moderator or Town 
Meeting itself may change the order. 

How do I know which article the Town Meeting is considering? 

The moderator summarizes each atticle or reads it entirely before statting debate. 

How is the budget considered? 

The selectmen andlor tinance committee must print and distcibute information regarding 
appropriations at or before the annual Town Meeting. Different towns handle the budget atticle 
(referred to as the Omnibus Budget) differently. Ayer Town Meeting handles it in this manner: 

The moderator reads each budget item, but doesn't stop for debate. If a voter wants to debate 
an item, he or she calls out, "PASS" or a similar word, depending on the Town Meeting. The 
moderator will "lay aside" that item, and get back to it later. After reading all budget items, the 
moderator calls for a vote on all items that were not laid aside. Then the moderator takes up budget 
items that were laid aside. The moderator calls for debate, possible amendments, and a vote on each 
item. 

Participating in Town Meetings 

How do I vote? 

Voters in open Town Meeting vote by various methods. 

Voice vote. Many Town Meeting votes at'C by voice. The moderator asks that all in favor 
(evetyone voting "yes") say, "Yea" (which is pronounced "yay"). Then the moderator asks that all 
opposed (everyone voting "no") say, ''Nay.'' The moderator listens and decides which side prevailed. 
Voters who are wlfamiliar with the difference between "yea" and "nay" may find this reminder 
useful: "Yea" and "yes" both statt with "y." ''Nay'' and "no" bothstattwith "n." 

Shaw ofhand~. The moderator asks that all in favor raise their hands. Then the moderator asks 
that all opposed raise their hands. The moderator looks at the number of hands in general and decides 
which side prevailed. Or hands at'C counted. 

8 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



Roll call. Voters are called by name and answer "Yea" or "Nay." 

Standing vote or rising va/e. All in favor are asked to stand or rise. They are cmmted. Next, all 
voters who are opposed are asked to stand. They are cmmted. Tills fmID of vote is also known as 
dividing the meeting. 

Secret ballots. When voters vote by secret ballot is detetmined by a town's by-laws. In some 
towns, the moderator can call for a secret ballot In some towns, if a certain number of voters request 
it, a vote will be by secret ballot. In other towns, a vote will be by secret ballot if25 % percent of the 
voters present and voting ask for it. 

Are there votes that cannot be taken by voice? 

Yes, there are votes that carmot be taken by voice. Suppose that a town's by-laws require that 2/3 of 
the voters, not a simple mqjority, vote to approve the budget for it to pass. Unless the voice vote is 
unanimous in favor of the budget, the moderator will find it hard to determine if more than 2/3 of the 
voters said "yea." A vote requiring a super-majority (more than a simple majority) is usually decided 
by a vote other than voice vote. 

What if I think that the moderator did not decide correctly a voice vote or an 
informal show of hands? 

Stand immediately and say "I question the vote." The tradition of Ayer Town Meeting is that only 
one voter need to question the vote in order to require a standing count. The moderator must then 
verifY the vote by polling the voters or by dividing the meeting or by the method provided for by the 
municipal by-laws. 

How do I speak in debate? 

If you wish to speak, stand up and wait for the moderator to acknowledge you. When the moderator 
acknowledges you, proceed to microphone and state your name and your address. 

Spealc about the topic being discussed. Don~ speak about a previous topic (unless there is a motion to 
rescind or reconsidet) 

Malee your comments to the moderator, not to the Town Meeting or individual Town Meeting 
Members. 

For example, do not say, "I have something to say to the Town Meeting," or "Mr. Smith, you 
said something as a Town Meeting Member that I want to respond to." Instead, say something like, 
"Mr. Moderator, these are my thoughts on this article." 

You may attack a previous speaker's argument, but do not altilck a previous speaker. For example, 
do not say, 'The previous speaker is dead wrong." Instead, say something like, "I disagree with the 
argnment we just heard." 

2015 Town Meeting Guide 
9 



Tty to avoid refening to previous speakers by name. For example, 1l.y not to say, "I agree with Mr. 
Jones' argument." Instead, say something like, "I agree with the argument that we can afford this 
budget item." 

Since you make your comments to the moderator, you may not directly debate or ask questions of a 
previous speaker. For example, do not say, "Mr. Johnson, you say that we should make another 
exception to the zoning law. I'm asking you: When do we drawthe line and stop making exceptions?" 
Instead, say something like, "Mr. Moderator, we have heard the argument that we should make just 
one more exception to the zoning law. But I say if s time to stop making exceptions." 

Procedure and Motions 

Do I need to know "parliamentary procedure to attend a Town Meeting? 

No, you do not need to know "parliamentaty" procedure to attend a Town Meeting. The moderator 
will take care of it. 

Are Town Meetings run according to Roberts' Rnles of Order? 

Some are; some are not. The Town of Ayer uses Robert's Rules of Order (similar to Demeter's Rules 
Order). Please consult your town clerk 

Does the majority always rule? 

No, the mqjority does not always rule. Sometimes a super-mqjority (more than a simple mqiority) is 
needed for votes on some specific issues. For example, authorizing selectJ.nen to purchase or take land 
by eminent domain requires a 2/3 vote. 

Are a town's by-laws the final word on how the Town Meeting runs? 

No, by-laws may be suspended in some circumstances. A town's by-laws themselves explain how to 
suspend them. It might require a 2/3 vote or a unanimous vote to suspend a provision in the bylaws. 
Please consult the Town Cledc. 

Are the moderator's rnlings final? 

In some areas, yes, the moderatOl's nilings are final. In other areas, it is unclear whether a moderator's 
1'llling can be appealed. It depends on the practice of the moderator and Town Meeting. In Ayer 
Town Meeting the Moderator's niliugs are final. 

10 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



What do the following terms mean? 

The term ... means ... 

dismiss an article to defeat it 

postpone an article indefinitely to defeat it 

take no action on an article to defeat it 

lay the question on the table to kill or postpone (depending on the town) a measm-e 

table the question to kill or postpone (depending on the town) a measm'e 

move the previous question to cut off debate and vote on the issue at hand 

What does a motion to take from the table mean? 

Tabling a motion or laying a question on the table generally means to kill it, but it does not mean to 
kill it finally. To take an issue from the table means to consider an issue that the Town Meeting 
previously tabled. 

If I'm not familiar with making motions, how do I make one? 

Rather than malce a motion that may require the moderator to untangle and decode it, stand up and ask 
the moderator fl:om the floor how to make a motion to achieve what you want to do. 

How do I call for a vote? 

Move the previous question, which means to call for a vote. Under the by-laws of many towns, you 
must malce certain motions, such as those involving money, in writing. 

What's the difference between reconsideration and rescission? 

A vote (0 reconsider a previous vote temporarily postpones final action on that vote. A vote to rescind 
a previous vote cancels it 

11 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



What's the difference between adjourning and recessing? 

''Acfjourning'' is an imprecise word. It is sometimes used to mean "recessing"'; and sometimes, that one 
day of the Town Meeting bas ended, and that the Town Meeting will resume on a later day. 

What does it mean to adjourn without day? 

Adjourning without day means that the Town Meeting has dissolved. Adjourning without day is also 
called adjourning sine day (pronounced "si-nee day" or "si-nee die"). In other words, the Town 
Meeting has adjourned without setting another day to reconvene. A new warrant is needed to 
reconvene. 

Where do I find the statutes governing Town Meetings? 

Massachusetts General Laws, chapters 39 and 43A. Pmts of other chapters apply to Town Meetings, 
but chapters 39 and 43A me the major ones. Check with your town clerk if your Town Meeting is 
governed by special act or town chmter. 

Where do I get my town's by-laws? 

Call your town hall and ask the clerk's office. When you ask for the by-laws, also ask if the 
Massachusetts Legislature has passed any law that applies specificaIIy to your town or if your town has 
accepted any specific Massachusetts General Laws. 

Where do I get my town's charter? 

The Town of Ayer does not have Chmter but instead a document caIIed the Alticles of Incorporation. 
Ask the clerk's office or check your town's website. 

Can I see a video of a previous Town Meeting? 

Yes. Contact the Ayer Bomd of Selectmen' s Office for assistance. 

Should I check my town's website? 

Yes. Your town's website at www.ayer.ma.govwill contain the wmrant, minutes of past meetings, 
notices of special meetings, and a pJimer, such as this one. 

12 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



GLOSSARY OF TOWN MEETING TERMS 

111e following is a glossary of terms that are used in cOl]junction with Town Meeting. Any time someone uses a 
telm at Town Meeting that yon do not unden;tand you may rise to a Point oflnformation and ask for an 
explanation 01' definition. 

APPROPRlATION: An authorization by Town Meeting to make obligations and payments fi"Om the treasury 
for a specific purpose. 

ASSESSED VALUATION: The value set on real 01' personal properly by the Board of AsSesSOlS as a basis for 
setting tax rate. 

CAPITAL BUDGET: A multi-year plan of spending for large capital items requested by Town Departments. 
Most of these items are voted on individually as special or capital wmrant articles. 

CHERRY SHEET: A form fum the Massachusetts Department of Revenue showing all the State and County 
chm-ges and reimbwsements to the Town as certified for the following yern·. 

DEBT SERVICE: Payment of interest and principle to holdels of the Town's debt instlUments. 

FISCAL YEAR: A 12 month period, commencing July 1, to the which the Annual Budget applies. The monies 
appropriated at the May Town Meeting are for the next fiscal yem' starting July 1 st. 

FREE CASH: Free cash is neither free nor cash. This is a dollm' value, usually celtified by the State in late 
summer, that represents unspent and unencumbered income and receivables fi"Om the previous year. Once 
certified, this money may be appropllated at a Town Meeting. 

GENERAL FUND: The m'!ior town fund created with town receipts and tax revenues fum which the majorily 
of town expenses m"C met. 

GROWIH FUND: The amount of property tax revenue that the town can add to its allowable tax levy as a 
result of new constlUction in the town. These m"C tax dollrns added to the tax base. 

OPERATING BUDGET: A plan of proposed spending and thc means of paying for itforthe next fiseal year. 
The towns l"C(juest of ml amount of funds to operate all depmtments for the next fiseal year. 

OVERLAY ACCOUNT: An amoWlt, raised by the assessOls, in taxes (0 be used for potential abatement of 
propeliy taxes. The Overlay Surplus is the money left unspent fi"Om the previous yern's account. 

RESERVE FUND: A fund appropliated each yem' to be used by the AdvisolY Bom'd to meet extraordinmy or 
UllfOlseen cxpenditures that do not wmrant the calling of a Special Town Meeting. 

REVOL VlNG FUND: Monies, usually derived from fees or tuition, that may be used without formal 
appropliation for spocial use. 111e Schoolmld the Police Depm1ment, muong OthClS, maintain l"Cvolving funds. 

STABILIZATION FUND: A rainy day fund set aside to meet futum expenses in the town (example: a frm 
engine). It must be appropriated at a town meeting by a majority vote and ean only be spent fi"Om by a 2/3 vote. 

13 
2015 Town Meeting Guide 



Present: 

TownofAyer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-I" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday, Februaty 24, 2015 
Meeting Minutes 

Bmadmst alld Rew,.ded by AP AC 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice-Chair; Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly!vI. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM. 

Approval of Agenda: 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda. Motion 

passed 3-0. 

Public Hearing - Presentation of Stormwater Utility Implementation and Rate Development: C. 

Hillman opened the hearing at 7:02 PM. G. Luca read the Public Hearing notice as published in the Lowell 
Sun and Aye,. Pub/it' Spirit. 

DPW Superintendent Mark Wetzel introduced members of the Stormwater Utility Committee that were in 

attendance. I-Ie gave a briefhistoty of Town Meeting votes relative to stormwater funding, outlined the 

current stormwater system, detailed the mapping/inventory of the system, and went over regulatory issues 

relating to the Environmental Protection Agency. 

He then presented the operating and capital budgets for current stormwater operations and proposed funding 

options: general fund, federal/state grants, bonding for capital projects and an enterprise fund with user fees. 

He presented the stormwater fee requirements and fee options. The fee options are: per-unit charge, flat fee 

and tiered equivalent residential unit(ERU's). The Stormwater Utility Committee recommends a per-unit fee, 

with a 50% maximum ctedit policy for water quality management, volume runoff management, and peak flow 

management. The Committee also recommends an ERU of 2,500 square feet of impervious area and 

recommends a fee of $3.00 per month per ERU and quarterly billing along with the water and sewer bill. 

Mr. Frank lvlaxant, 14 Williams Street said that he is opposed to the proposal and that this fund should be 

paid out of the general fund. 

Mr. Michael Pattenden, 42 Westford Road, stated that he agrees witll Mr. Maxan!. 

lVIr. Sam Goodwin, 23 Williams Street, said that staff would have to be increased for illonitoring. He also 

asked if the pUipose of the fund was to stockpile illoney in case something major with the system goes 

wrong. He then stated that there are so many washouts of culverts because roads designed back in the 1970's 

weren't designed to last very long. 



Ms. Carolyn McCreary, 6 Wachusett Avenue asked if the funding recommendation was adequate enough. 

J. Livingston stated her concern with the accuracy of the data because it is listed as 2010 data. M. Wetzel 

explained that the numbers are up-to-date. 

M. Wetzel said that regardless of the enterprise fund passing, the Department of Public Works will still 

service the stonnwater infrastructure. 

C. Hillman stated that these types of repairs often are underfunded because you can't actually see the system. 

He also stated that contingencies are important. 

M. Wetzel read Stormwater Utility Committee member Don Smallwood's email because Mr. Smallwood was 

unable to attend. 

Jane Morris, 62 Pleasant Street, said that if the stormwatet .tate passed it will focus people's awareness on 

water and where it goes for a nominal fee and that the credit program allows you the opporhmity to help 

conserve. 

G. Luca read budget figures relating to stormwater. He stated his concem that the DPW hasn't used all of the 

funding appropriated in prior years so he doesn't see the need for an increase. 

F. Maxant stated that in the event of a major infrastmcture break or mandated upgrades by the federal 

government a 2.5% debt exclusion override could be useful. 

R. Pontbriand thanked Mark \'\7etzeland Stormwater Utility Committee. He also clarified a few technical 

points; the Department of Revenue will not allow the general fund budget to continue to subsidize the 

stormwater fund. 1'vIean1ng, eici1er fund from general fund or vote to create the stolmwater utility fund. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to close the public hearing at 8:26 PM. 

Motion passed 3-0. 

R. Pontbriand said that ultimately this is a policy decision for the Board. 

G. Luca stated that he has complete confidence that this can get done through operating budget. 

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to fund stormwater through the 

general fund and not through a rate fee structure. Motion passed 2-1. 

Adjourment: 
MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to adjourn at 8:53 PM. Motion 

passed 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Minutes Approved by BOS: ________________________ _ 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk ___________________________ _ 



Present: 

Town ofAyer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town HaIl-l" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday, March 3, 2015 
Meeting Minutes 

Broadmst and Retorded by AP AC 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice-Chair; Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM. 

Review and Approve Agenda: R. Pontbriand asked that the agenda be amended by removing the 7:10 PM 
agenda item, "Lien Subordination" and by adding an update on the MBTA/Depot Square project under the 
Town Adm1nistrator's report. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the agenda, as amended. 
Motion passed 3-0. 

Announcements: C. Hillman announced that the Winter Parking Ban is in effect until April 15, 2015. 

R. Pontbriand announced the Annual Town Meeting scheduled for May 11, 2015 will be held at the Town 
Hall. R. Pontbriand also announced two (2) public hearings: 1) The Personnel Board will hold a public 
hearing on March 18, 2015 relative to the compensation study. 2) The Water and Sewer Rate Review 
Committee will hold a public hearing on March 19,2015 to hear the report and recommendation(s) of the 
Town's Water and Sewer Rate Review Committee; take any public comment/input; and consider approval 
and adoption of a FY 2016 Water and Sewer Rate. Both public hearings will be held at Town Hall. 

C. Hillman thanked the NVUB (Nashoba Valley Unlimited Basketball) basketball league for coordinating 
another successful season. NVUB is headed up by the Bremer family, in cooperation with the Ayer Parks 
Department 

Public Input: Frank Maxant, 14 Williams Street, asked that the snow removal bylaw be enforced. 

Mary Spinner, 18 Myrick Street, stated she also had public input but will wait until the end of the meeting in 
the interest of time. 

David McCoy, 187 Old Groton Road, ptesented his concerns relative to flight training that takes place over 
Aycr and Groton. He stated that this issue has been "bounced from the federal court" and he was told it was 
a state and/or local issue. R. Pontbriand and members of the Board stated that the Town docs not have legal 
jurisdiction of the air space above Ayer and that this sounded more like a state issue. R. Pontbriand offered 
to connect Mr. McCoy with lnembers of the state delegation. 

C. I-Ellman asked that the Non-Union Compensation and Classification Study be taken up before the Town 
Administtatot's Report. There was no objection. 



Non Union Compensation Study Presentation: Men1bers of the Personnel Board were present for d1e 
meeting, but not called into order because this was an informal presentation to the Board of Selectmen and 
the Personnel Board would not be formally deliberating. Sandy Stapczynski, President, Human Resources 
Services, Inc. presented the non-union compensation study done by her company HRS. 

Scott Houde, member of the Personnel Board, asked why the study considered towns such as Leominster, 
Fitchburg and Boxboro as comparable municipalities. S. Stapczynski stated that they look at many factors, 
including location and similar positions in other towns, not just the population size. 

C. Hillman asked what the next steps were. R. Pontbriand that the Personnel Board would be holding a 
Public Hearing on the Non Union Compensation Study on March 18, 2015 at 7:00 PM at the Ayer Town 
Hall. 

S. Houde stated that Personal Selvice Contracts are superseded by the gt-id and asked how the differences are 
reconciled. He also stated that this is a great tool to move the Town in the right direction. 

Town Administrator's Report: 
Administrative Update - R. Pontbriand gave a brief administrative update, stating the FY'16 budget process is 
underway. 

MBTA Update - R. Pontbriand gave another update on the current status of the lVIETA/Depot Square 
project. He stated that in light of recent developments he would like the Board to revise their 
correspondence of February 18, 2015 and presented the Board with a draft letter. J. Livingston read the letter 
as proposed by the Town Administrator. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luea and seconded by J. Livingston to authorize and sign the proposed 
letrer. Motion passed 3-0. 

DomeJtit Viole"," Leave Policy - R. Pontbriand presented the Board with a draft domestic violence leave policy 
and explained d,e need for the policy. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Domestic Leave 
Policy as presented by the Town Administrator. Motion passed 3-0. 

Remve Ftlnd Traflsflrll.eqllests - R. Pontbriand requested that the Board approve two (2) Reselve Fund 
Transfer Requests for d,e Parking Clerk and the Animal Control Budget. 

The Parking Clerk account request is for $700.00 to fund the online parking ticket payment portal as well as 
the Complus data fees for processing tickets. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the Parking Clerk Reselve 
Fund Transfer Request in the amount of $700.00 into account 01148-52000. Motion passed 3-0. 

The l\nimal Control account request is for $760.00 to fund expenses related to the care and boarding of 
animals. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Animal Control 
Reserve Fund Transfer Request in the amount of $760.00 into account 01148- 01292. Motion passed 3-0. 



TOWIl 1-1all Lightillg/Slml Lights - R. Pontbriand reported that the Town's Energy Committee met on February 
19,2015 and voted to recommend that the Town fund the Town Hall LED Lighting Proposal through the 
next grant round of the Green Communities Grant Program. R. Pontbriand also i'cpotted that he and the 
DPW Superintendent are actively working on froalizing dle proposal for dle Town's purchase/acquisition of 
dle street lights. 

Reqlmt tD IllmaJe COlltractillgAlfthDtity for DparlllJellt Heads tD $10,000 - R. Pontbriand explained dlat 
Department Heads currendy only have contract signature authority up to $5,000 and he is respectfully 
requesting that the Board authmize contract signature authority for department heads from $5,000 to 
$10,000. This change is in line with changes to the purchasing and procurement thresholds made to MGL 
Chapter 30B by the Massachusetts Legislature. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the increased contract 
signature authority for Department Heads from $5,000 to $10,000. Motion passed 3-0. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: 
C. Hillman asked R. Pontbriand to have parking on the following streets/ areas assessed due to heavy 
congestion/ commuter parking: downtown; Pleasant Street; \Vest Street; Newton Street and Lawton Street. 

G. Luca thanked the Nashoba Valley Regional Technical School for constructing the podium to be used in 
the Great Hall. 

Mary Spinner, 18 Myrick Street asked what dle status of the unaccepted street list was. 

G. Luca brought up the 30% increase in electric rates by National Grid. The Board agreed to have R. 
Pontbriand draft a letter stating their objection to the rate increase. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes 
of Febmary 17, 2015. Motion passed 3-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 9:34 PM. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Minutes Approved by BOS:~~~ ______________________ _ 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk: __________________________ _ 


